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AT 9T

U g1 I8 Gfrd fohar ST & fob, hru=it ob AT bl T2 aTfiies HTERUT AT QIR 23 favfer 2017
DI AR 4 §7 HFHI B T BRI, TATC RIS PRI, 780 Ul IR, S}, 7.9, 452001 TR
=1 1 &g ST bl

1. ATYRUTHT . —

1. @1 % 31 A7 2017 Bl FHE §U I¥ & o0 oiar RIfad Joi=—ud, a9 Ud 81 @rd,
Q9T HSeT Ufciaa, Tec= okdT yxteres Rulc Afd, I UTH AT, IH IR fS=R AT ol
ST e |

2. HITORIHET (SIETH: 07578666 )t TAT UR (1< 27eh FRI<h AT, ST IS I AT=ge
BIeh, ¥ YT 81, I+ g fch B T ol TR R 8 & |

3. SIS AN (SMET: 07084452 ) & T UR F21eh F1Ih AT ST AC A HaATHg
BN, T UTA Bl JI1gfch 8 ¥erl bl IRTTAIc R T8 & |

4.  STESUGAR ATRAT (SIIMET: 0756237 13 ) & TAT W G970 1 BT S A= A
AT+ BIehR, ¥ UTH BIahR, GG fch 8 T ol HRTic R ¥R & |

5. AT AT 3chereh bl Figfh, RIS Rl |

- aiﬁéemqsaasmqaeﬂaﬁggvﬁ
faiw: 23.12.2017
P G
THHITE 6. 8115
Au:

1. Uh FaY S GHT H 9T o1 Ud A & T STfEhR &, I 37U FATH R IYRLIT 89 Ud Ada 8
YTt FFIch R T JMTEYDHR & | UTeRAT ol AR BIFT 3G Tl & | I8 U U9 8 Terd! Tu
BT BRITAT R T b PRI FHRI A BH A BT 48 € < Yd ST fehaT ST A=Y |

2. G U ¥ eI SEITest Ue demfeieh IRey, vl i fea=di § a1feearR bl Bledr urd: 11891 9
JTURTE 191 Aeh RISV, HFUT b GSiichd bl IR R T & |

3. Sl AR © foh, U=l o @Il Td Heler- Aaell ehis Hl SR UTH R &g T Bl faferd
WQ#EW?%:aﬂqﬁzﬁrﬁraﬁ%lﬁaamﬁmaﬁﬁwaaﬁmém

soalx TS AT

SR P




SufRerfa udt
T2 grfifes ATLRUT 1T

hiferal .
TR 3791 (372 Pl T

Goflpel SFereRep bl T
Td gl

I8 YOI RaT g fob H Ut bl Uil 379T8RD /ATl g |

Tag gRT ¥ &7 23 fGFaR 2017, AR &I S¢St drife, 98 Ui IR, $<R, 9.9,
452003 YR B Tl =1 bl T2H Titeh HTLTRUTFHTH 3701 U Sof draT g |

feequf} . — U7 S YUl WRAHR RS o YT GR IR IRl N | <

HFIAI &b Yol BRI & HIFT BT FF2,
e ST pRIfe, 986 UTdh URIR, 3R, #.9. 452003

Route Map of Registered Office of Company Le “Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, $52003"
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UTY H&AT THGTIC—1 1
gia=il UrY
(ot arferferam, 2013a%aw1os(e)qaas¢q=ﬁ(qaa=rqaqem=r)ﬁw 2014
& 7 19(3) & IFAROTH)

H3METH: U75100MP2016SGC035528
HF BT A : SaR WIe Ridt Saagde fafies
Yol PRI : TIE fASt draferd, A8 urdh URWER, R, AegUQeT, 452003

A (FSwl) &1 M
GOt OelT
39T ST :
wiferl e
§ /89, Iuth ATTE BT &b TSI B gQ eI T 1 fFigeh R B 1
1. AM:

Udr :

ELCECIENE

E553 13 KT 3T20ET I 7 81 R
2. 9M:

dr :

ELEECIESIE

E553 13 KT 3T20QT I 7 81 R
3. HM:

s‘ﬁaaﬁé’r

5551 -5 K SRR

&1 23 [edaR 2017, AFIR B FATCE RIS BRI, 786 UTdh URWR, $<IR, A.1. 452003 W 8 dTei!
BT DI TP Teh ATIRUT AT H AR /8RN Uiddl b oy H aa afifd &Y Ahedl & Tae H a7 3D
FRMH AR /AR (U HRT el g A & (Aae = H ) :—

S TS -




ST9TEIR P BATER AT Y

Ui RS (T) B AR

& :— g YTt TTaY THTell R ob folQ AIeh U 4 YUT ¥R BT b Usilhd Dol J
HHT U B & 31T 48 €¢ qd ST foba STHT |

feoqutt

YTeRAT UTReU bl BT b GSiichdl pRITerd |, T b 48 ©c Ud S fohart ST A1fay |
et grey 3 fobd) 1 ot gRerci geier foby Se =nnfau |

HUIT BEATER PR b Jd Ifere] o fefebe Iedr oy |

Ueh 9 3Mfeeh Uierdl 89 UR, d1e H AT Wil H1= 8T |

GTerT <hT BTN BIHT AL el & |

oD~

S e




S GhalimE
UdS ERT I8 GfId a1 ST & foh, hruit & Al 1 TR 230 a1ftfen 31/ F91 ToaR, 26 Ridwr,

2019 BT I, 2.15 FoT BT &b Ysilhd DprRITer, THTE RISt BrIferd, 78w Ui URER, g, 4.9,
45200 1 TR =T 1T g ST i ST |

1. ATERUT A - —

1. DI 31 9T 2017 I FHTH §U Y o foTU failT oikal oR Frisieh Ue HaTele uNteren ot
feCaforgT, oiRar uRterT RuTE 311fe ST Fetetd Hedl Bl RUIE & TeRlh b wUH &, I UTH BT,
I TR AR H_AT qAT SNl AT |

2. PP 31 ma‘zmsaﬁwn%m‘asma@mﬁf\aﬁw—w oIt T g1+ &,

fPRI=® U A8TeiNdT URIed Bt Afed Fs FseT &1 Ufded, Td olvdT uRiedh

TS, T UTH HRAT Td STl T |
T : TR TR @ Ridt Saawie ferfies
. F fFe9TP Hed & Mg A
f&iw: 26.09.2019 e /—
SR $HAR AR
AT Afa
a9 THHITE . 8115

1. Ueh AR ST F9T H 9T o1+ Ue 7l S+ bl STTShR &, I 370 T IR IuRId 81 Ud A<M &g
STl fFRI<h R bl SR & | HTeRAT T AR BIFT 3T e © | I8 Td YHTell &g el I
BT BIATAT R T D FIT FRI A BAH BT 48 € < Y STHT [T ST 2AMRT |

2. T O eI erd SeirerSt Ud defeies XSTeey, Y b el & IR &l Breex Urd: 113919
NI 1901 Aeh (FRIEIU1 8, U1 b Uiihd BTl IR TR & |

3. ISl W3NG & fdb, HF0=il b Wl U ATl A el hlg Ht STehRT UTH R & FHT ! ferfer A
HHHA DA 1 f<aa Yd rueil bl foTRad wu H gl & Arer 3faeod |

guferfer g=ii
fecha Tafira aififer ATemRoT 99T

hiferd .

GTRa 3791 (379 Pl FET
USiichel 37TEReh T A9 T YT
718 YHTIOI et  fob o Uit bt Uil STLTERe / UTeT g |

Tdg gRT H f&Hid 26 Ria=R, 2019, THAR &I FIC A IR, 986 U IR, $R, 9.1,
452003 TR B dTett 1 bt T fercf i amffer ATeRura9TH 3o Juferfaast e g

feoquf} :— U 53 YUl WP AR b T2 GR IR IR X | WEH [ AT & BRITER

S e




UTRY F&T Tole—1 1
ATt IvY
(o=t srferfrae, 2013 A 9R 105(6) Ud U= (Fee Td geme) 799, 2014
& frrr 19(3) & IrgRoT H)
HAMET: U75100MP2016SGC035528
HFIAT BT A : SR WIE RIS Saause fifies
Yol PRI : TIE RISt draferd, A8 utdh URWER, SRR, HEgUQeT, 452003

AT (ASHT) 1AM
GOt el
ELCECIERIE
¥ /g9, SWith AP BT & Wewd I §U ST ¥ B FPRpeh vl B |
1. M

qdr :

39 IS :

BEATETR  ceveeeeeeeeee e eeeesanenane, 3727 9% 7 B R
2. H9MH:

qdr :

SCQFTSI@Z‘?[:

BEITER © ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeneanes, J72AAT I 7 B IR
3. HM:

dr :

éﬁ?vrsaﬁ:é’r:

BEITEIR & eoveeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeens
faHieh 26 RITRR 2019, THAR Pl FHTE RIS BRITT, 786 Ul IR, §aR, 9.1, 452003 W& drell
B Pl ol I TR ATt ATIRUT AT H WX /AR Ui d U H FHad affa 0 Adheul & JegH a1
D FRFH AR /TR AT HRT R U Jd <3 (AaaM o ):—

Hhed AT
L oo e e et e e e e o2 e e e e et et e et et s et e e ees e
2 et e ettt ee e oot e e e e e s ee e et e s
2019 T oo o gearaRa NS
JITTRD &b TR éla%
Uit &R (1) & ERATER e

ST .— I Tt UIRey THTelT R o ol Fgeh U A YUf WY hrUT &b Usiiehel i H
T IR B & 31fifed 48 €¢ qd ST far ST |

feoooht

1. TRl U0y I HFOT & U DHRITT H, AT b 48 T Yd ST fohar ST =Mfey |
2. Tt urey H b ) |t BEATER by ST =MfRy |

3. HUIT BEATER IR o Jd Ifere] o fefehe et o |

4, Ueh 9 3Mfeeh UTerdl B9 UR, d1a H G311 Uil H1= 8T |

5. GTeRAT T SR BIFT TP 8l & |

S e am




TdToTh Hedl Bl Ufdded

gfd,
AT,
gaR e e Saauie foT. <R

U BT &b FSABIN BT, FHATAD TS Dl T=IH Ulcrada oTdh AT HFa=T &b 3 1 1 20 17 BT THH
Y o 3fchfard fariiar feor i et 8, Uvgd i guay erdna |

1) SRIERAE B Reafer, g geef vd wisa w1 gfimron

i) fRgaRom:
BT [Tk 11.03.2016 9 31.03.20 17 dch o fai g YRUMH HaH H TR 8 -—
(Rfr sur )
31.03.2017
B T e o
B 84333039.00
TR Ud &TST b g bl AT / BT 720599.00
e : e g 720424.00
S 175.00
TRIGRN & YT AT /BT 0.00
TS : 3UdTE T e 0.00
TV : SATIRUI A 0.00
TSV : DT} 0.00
g : ST R 3410423.00
PRI Y /B 3410423.00
il ) T vd ag et ot e

BT BT TS TR ARBR b T RISt {9 & o iid T, it & wu H oo .™m, S/ gRT
e BT ERIER, IMeTicHDl, RIS S, TRee, S JURIE yae, forem wd wganii &
fF—ufafes ot affafert 5 1C T & folt T97 9 W [AhRid ax g &l TS Rt 91T
STHE |

BT b T Y o FTel Ud UG & SR ot 31T DU 84 3.33 oG ol Ud S fdRag i1
DU 34,10 TRY 1 ATH i febaT |

S e &




YT AT =, HEATH AT AT b foTq 3U= TR ST 371R ST 315t & GUR & fofg g
UBA 1 & | 3D (< 2Teh 707 S AT Y] Uef Hfeuericre Goit STt SeT H hruil &1 AhetdT GiT3d i &
U &S SURT R & fog ufteg 2 |

iii) g TPaH aRads:

Y o SR U1 1 AT TRl H ehrs uRec= -Tel g3t |

iv) siergefdaRad:

ferciier e o SR, SHPIHIT &RT 10,35,60,000 3797 10 DU YT 3727 bl SR A STeifed fodl T, faehl el Jod
1,03,56,00,000 BT & | [oRIH IS99 & SIMIGTATSTT Bl STRY b T 3191 Ug faAATd 23 78 2016 Bl
YTSC 99 b HIEH A JTefed fohdl T 10 DU Uiy 321 dTet 10,34,60,000 FHAT I AMATE | 5D MR
HEAT bl G AT H bl URect 8l g1 Ue A1 8l fAf¥e SAfeBRI aTet AHT 3121, TS FHAT 39T, UHATTH
(PHARY Eh e [Gehed ) aTel ThIT ST STRT [ TR | BTeTifch FU=i1 bl TIRA FRDBR U TETUG I ARDR H 3T
UTH AT, Ud S 19T BT START BT bl 3TYSIT 200 FRIS DU b TG H [T ST b8 |

. gt fraRo wrar

PO AT 2013 PY TIRT 92 P =R dTal T AT D IRt & AR dTel TFT bl TGN UTT AT
T.SH.E-94 , 3ctid—1hHYH g UfdeTH M z|

IS & MBI oh SR fferere WU A 6 IR Fel | HerTelh HSel ol dohl bl faaRuT fFT IR 8 -—

TP HSel i

;53‘,%; et St ot T ﬁﬁzﬁzﬁw
mafora | Sueafa

1. I YRIbITS e BN 6 5 QIVGE]

2. sft 7y Rig 6 6 NIUGH]

3. CINENERH 3 2 GIVGE]

4, CINENEIUR] 3 2 QIVGE]

5. i TR HEgaT 3 2 QIUGE]

6. ff FAR o7 gag 3 2 QIVGE]

7. 5ff ST FHAR AT 2 1 RIVGE]

8. IR SGARERNE 2 1 QIVGE]

9. 3ff 977 I1ed 1 1 AL TRl

10. | sftHIRa de™ 0 0 hGEl

11. | =it ORI gy 3 0 WKL

12. | st Ffper Rredae oH 0 0 QIVGH]

*21Y — 2fl V9T feRadehe PSUH Dl 12.05.20 17 I T <2 b v H {+1g<h T 71 ga it Aifed gar ol
23.06.2017 ¥ {71291 & U H f+1g<h fham 7= |

S e




FHIENT 99 & SRM Q9d dsal @ 6 (B8) dob 12.03.2016, 27.04.2016, 23.05.2016,
20.09.2016, 19.12.2016 Uq 27.03.2017 DI IR B! T3, ToA $Hb AGL H AT AT U o T
IR BRIATRT bl Iferd wd A e g H & fhar |

[T & Jo@ BT faega faaRor :— FHlemTd g & SR druel Bl foh=dt AT & 1o B Jraegedhd 181 &l |
16.11.2017 DI G RISTHHT IR fEdeRes Heaer A br1e fohar |

A erent Y forRarY e e : -

HFT ST 20 13 H UTIT 134(5) HUTATH 3T0Ueh FGAB TS RIS foh:—

3) 319 2017 DI FHH q9 8 ATfeh WA T TIR HR H TR AT At ATehi BT Ul fohar 11 &,
1] Bl HEcaquf 3UERYT, TS PIS &, TR I TUIehrur e e ;

q) PRl = Ot oo AR el g1 U AR A Ire TR fohdT 3R U fHufa vd Ueset fehg e it feb
i el ot FHIE OR U1 &b BRI AR bl ToIT T Fafer H et o A SR BT b1 I v
ferrepyuf fersror st febaT STT e ;

) R = 5 ATTH &b Ul B 3T YITH oAb 3ol W= | AT =T STRT &l
GRET T 3 T AT D NhATH Ve HUC SiTe g A Ud YT Aae=>il aRdl s ;

q) Rl A Titen o @Te] ShTS MR IR S0 E

g) DOl SR faiTg FRI0T werfUd @i 8, iR T 31ide A<ty F=isor gafy & 3R gurd & d

IRATTHHRE ;
T :— ¥ el b YT o foTU 976 ' TR T f+1=0r" b 372f e o G U 4 el
& P! GRT ST TS AT T Tfcharaii b1 Aal aRich 9 Ue JUraiig<h TS 2i & UTel Gi+i4d fham
ST 8, ORI SITRTRIT T HRETT, BA—huC d FfCAT UR ek {+aRT, I & G Bl guidT T
ANl T G ST R R ST RaT T et aTfier &, o —

%) et ¥ T AR ST & ATaeTi o STUTe Bl G R & forg St wuredt AR @t 3k 39
TRE DI IG IR T ST PRRAE B |

ST H febed ot TehR bl GTETEST el 83 (S P TR BT RT 143 DI IULRT 12 & eI HHII b
i ffereh oIaT uRTerehl GIRT HIA e e bl ST LhdT e &l |

T fAS 9T P ENYUTT BT H2A=

BT DHEUT b AT Fercr= (Tl bl EYUT UTH bl & T Seich GRT T8 iR 1 18 & fob o rferferae ol eRT
149 %1 IUURT (6 ) & e T Aaef AD HIqufdrd 2 |

AP Ud uTRsifYe it vd faaeme G afufa

SR




T ST 2013 T GRT 178( 1) T BT (el Dl dodh U D! QRhal) I 2014 B o 6 &
ST T BT T AT Ua GTR ST AT &6 TS Bl JMaTHATE!, AfdheT, HFI=T -, SIS H dhdof Udh Taa=l
e 89 A 39 AT &1 o g1 oA | ifSrf M & eRT 178( 1) & 3feRTd Hru+1 &l RATRD Fael
AT & T Bl MaeTBaT 8! BT |

(i) imerept T ufcras
3Ihereh] = T Tfciaa=T H 31 1T T AafHd fohad & ST 37T ofReeh &bl W & Vel aRiIc] RIgI<il bl €T
H I §UTE <Y FaicT: B AT el & 3R S IR U1 SR 20 13 &1 €RT 134 o S 3T Pblg
Y I PR Dbl TTLIDATTE! & | A1 8l Ufcda H -8 Srearati ol geid fhar g :—

1)  IWI 16,84, 62, 889 DI 2N DT Y TeTd ©U A Yuit Heehl bl ol urfer o wu H Rfea gans (Aie 5)
Sigfeh g M 1 FHIE FACT e Uioide e e & du A i~ fohar ST A &1, 31k 39S gard
Heferd IARaTRIcal Dl gerr ST AT (UTH e ) Ridad gRumHEaey (ot deaell srf 9 uwrfer)
3fTegThyUl e 31T s SR o1 81 T T FrIfh wu H (F1E RICT e Hiotere) 8 o2l & T
B TR |

2) Y 182,44,00,000, S fob TH1E RIS H Hotere & Ue UTH SIFM I b wuH feif-ad ol 18 & e
B9 13,19,12,551 511 fdh STA R SITT H HUH AR D1 il — BIRUT g ob U H S AT 78
g, S S ' I dTe] JTRaTRIcd” JFT ST AR T, ST fob TRUMHRERAY 3T9TERD b S b HT
& AU ANAZS & | 31 81 AT ATe] ISR b HAHAT H AR B TS |

3) ®9Y 10,00,00,000 BT 3T Pl GARIT Ud 3T DRI T &g UTH S, SALRDI DI s,
AR %e & Y § fafed fhar 71 & | Sdfdh g *=@lef SURaIRIcd & He § 81 Aoy’ St foh
RSB b e H AfTIIRyuf & iR I &1 A arre] ITRETUAT HUCHSHH BTG E |

4) vt §o 7 Il Rer 51 (fthasas fSuTfre), &t @t 1f3 St fthasas feurfore @ urafc™il & wa +
&I, AIRTTBR 182,44,00,000 % SISM b DUH SARITTE, FATINIH 13,19,12,551 DI 3 3R
Il g3 SUARTH &1 7RI 1l *ge H SR TR’ & &Y H ST ST 2T, AT fob hruiT bt T
I ATRTAT D BAH |

STETE RIS, HHUT A, 2013 Bl IRT 134(3) (Th) b =it Wi Tt aracraii w forgar feoquft

FHAT
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Indore Smart City Development Limited

Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, M.P., 452003
Ph. No.: 0731-2535572; E-mail: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com
CIN: U75100MP2016SGC035528; Website: www.smartcityindore.org

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 1" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company shall be held
on Saturday, the 23" day of December 2017 at 4.00 PM at the Registered Office of the Company at Smart
City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003 to transact the following business.

I. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 together with the Board's Report & Independent
Auditor's Reportthereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gajra Mehta (DIN:07578666), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rajesh Nagal (DIN:07084452), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Krishna Kumar Songaria (DIN:07623713), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

5. Totakeonrecordtheappointmentof statutory auditors of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors of

Place:Indore Indore Smart City Development Limited
Date: 23/12/2017

Sd/-

Anurag Kumar Saxena

Company Secretary

FCS No.:8115

NOTE:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member. Proxy in order to be effective
must be received by the Company notless than 48 hours before the Meeting

2. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Statutory Register(s) are open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays
between11.00A.M.to 1.00 P.M.

3. Members desire of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7 days
before the date of the Meeting.

) INDORE SMART CITY
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Folio No.

No. of shares(s) held

Name & Address of Registered
shareholder

| certify that |/we am/are a registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 1 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company convened on
Saturday, the 23" day of December 2017 at Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP,

452003
Note: Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Route Map of Registered office of the Company i.e. “Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus,
Indore, MP, 452003”

I Route Map of Registered Office of Company Le."Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U75100MP20165GC035528
Name of the Company: Indore Smart City Development Limited
Registered office: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
Email ID:

Folio No.:

I/We, being the members of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: .......cccevviveivineninnnne ,or failing him
2. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: .......cccceeverveeeeeenene ,or failing him
3. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: ......ccccecveecrercnnccnnnas

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 1%
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, the 23“ day of December
2017 at Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003 and at any adjournment
thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

) INDORE SMART CITY
Annual Report 2016-17 3 DEVELOPMENT LIMITED &



Signed this.........day of .......... 2017.

Signature of shareholder(s)

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

Notes:

1.

e wnN

) INDORE SMART CITY
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Proxy to be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not later than FORTY-
EIGHT hours before the meeting.

All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.

Please affix appropriate Revenue Stamp before putting signature.

In case of multiple proxies, proxy laterin time shall be accepted.

A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.




NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the adjourned 2™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company shall be held on Thursday, the 26" day of September 2019 at 2.15 PM at the Registered Office
of the Company at Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003 to transact the following
business.

I. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the comments from Comptroller and Auditor-General of India
on Financial Statement, Auditors' Report etc. for the year ended 31" March, 2017 as Annexure
to Board's Report.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss of the

Company for the year ended 31" March, 2018 together with the Board's Report & Independent
Auditor's Report with comments from Comptroller and Auditor-General of India thereon.

Place: Indore By order of Board of Directors of
Date: 26.09.2019 Indore Smart City Development Limited

NOTE:

Sd/-
Anurag Kumar Saxena
Company Secretary
FCS No.:8115

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member. Proxy in order to be effective
must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Statutory Register(s) are open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays
between11.00A.M.to 1.00 P.M.

Member's desire of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 1 day
before the date of the Meeting.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
2" ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Folio No.

No. of shares(s) held

Name & Address of Registered shareholder

| certify that|/we am/are a registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 2™ Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company convened on
Thursday, the 26" day of September 2019 at Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Note: Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

) INDORE SMART CITY
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U75100MP2016SGC035528
Name of the Company: Indore Smart City Development Limited
Registered office: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
Email ID:

Folio No.:

I/We, being the members of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: .........cceeeeeeeerenennenna, OF failing him
2. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: .......ccccevvevervreecinenns ,or failing him
3. Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature: ......cccceeveveneereennnes

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 2™ Adjourned
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 26" day of September 2019 at
Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, MP, 452003 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of suchresolutions as areindicated below:

Resolution No.

et e h ettt et ea ettt a et et b e bbb st s et st en s
2 ettt e ——e e ——e et —ee e ——ee ettt eateee e tteeeta bt et et seatesee et eeases s et eneeheen et et ebeneasestesaneeeen
Signed this......... day of .......... 2019. Affix
Signature of shareholder(s) Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Notes:
1. Proxytobedeposited atthe Registered Office of the Company, not later than FORTY-EIGHT hours before
the meeting.

All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.
Please affix appropriate Revenue Stamp before putting signature.
In case of multiple proxies, proxy later in time shall be accepted.
5. Aproxyneed not be ashareholder of the Company.
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BOARD'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Indore Smart City Development Limited,
Indore

The Directors of your company are pleased to present the 1% Board's Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2017;

1. STATE OF AFFAIR, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
i) FINANCIALRESULTS

The Financial Results of the Company from 11/03/2016 t0 31/03/2017 are summarized as under:
(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended

31.03.2017

Total Income 84333039.00
Profit/loss before providing Depreciation and Interest 720599.00
Less: Depreciation 720424.00
Interest 175.00
Profit/loss after depreciation 0.00
Less: Exceptional Item 0.00
Less: Extraordinary Item 0.00
Less: Current Tax 0.00
Less: Deferred Tax 3410423.00
Profit /Loss after taxation 3410423.00

ii) OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Company was formed as SPV under the Smart City Mission of Government of India to develop the City of
Indore as Smart City by overall development of city in terms of heritage, spiritual, infrastructure,
transportation, Solid waste management education and technological smart solution in day to day
activities of resident.

During the First year of operation and performance the Company's total income was Rs. 843.33 lacs and
as aresult company has earned profit of Rs. 34.10 lacs.

Your Company, on its part has taken various initiatives to improve its operating efficiency and revenue
earning potential to bring profitability of Company. Your Directors are committed to take stringent
measures to ensure Company's success in this challenging and competitive capital marketsindustry.
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iiii) CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year there was no change in business activity of the company.
iv) CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the Financial Year, the company has allotted 10,35,60,000 Equity shares at Rs. 10/- amounting to
Rs. 1,03,56,00,000 including shares issued to subscribers to the Memorandum and 10,34,60,000 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each were allotted through Right Issue dated 23" May of 2016. Further there was no
change in capital structure of the company and there are no outstanding shares issued with differential
rights, sweat equity or ESOS. However Company has received Grant from Government of India and
Government of Madhya Pradesh and this amount can be utilized to raise the share capital of the
Company uptoRs.200.00Cr.

2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Returnin form MGT 9, as required under Section 92
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 isincluded inthisreport as “Annexure 1".

3. NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board of Directors duly met Six (6) times during the year. The details of Board Meetings are as

follows:-
Sr. Director No. of I.?.oard Attendance at the previous
No. Meetings Annual General Meeting
Held Attended

1. Mr. Parikipandla Narahari 6 5 NA

2. Mr. Manish Singh 6 6 NA

3. Mr. Rakesh Singh 3 2 NA

4. Mr. Rajesh Nagal 3 2 NA

5. Mr. Gajra Mehta 3 2 NA

6. Mr. Kumar Vinay Pratap 3 2 NA

7. Mr. Krishna Kumar Songaria 2 1 NA

8. Mr. Surendra Singh Rajpoot 2 1 NA

9. Mr. Shankar Yadav 1 1 NA

10. Mr. Mohit Bundas 0 0 NA

11. Mrs. Priyanka Das 3 0 NA

12. Mr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata 0 0 NA

Krishnan

*Note: Mr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan was appointed as Independent Director w.e.f 12.05.2017
and Mr. Mohit Bundas was appointed as Director w.e.f23.06.2017.
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During the year under review Six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on, 12.03.2016,
27.04.2016, 23.05.2016, 20.09.2016, 19.12.2016 and 27.03.2017 and in respect of which proper notices
were given and proceedings were properly recorded in Minutes Book.

DETAILS OF COMMITTEE MEETING: - The Company is not required to constitute any committee during
the year under review. The Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee were constituted
on16.11.2017.

4. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) your Directors confirm
that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, ifany.

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Company had laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

Explanation.—For the purposes of this clause, the term “internal financial controls” means the
policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information; and

(f) Thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY STATUTORY AUDITORS

Further there was no fraud in the Company, which was required to report by statutory auditors of the
Company under sub- section (12) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.
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6. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company confirming
that they meetthe criteria ofindependence under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Act.

7. NOMINATION, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Company is required to constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 but
as there is only one Independent Director on Board, the company has not constituted the Committee.
Further the company is not required to constitute Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section
178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. (i) AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditors, in their report have referred to the Notes forming part of the Final Account, considering
the principle of the materiality; the notes are self explanatory and do not need any further comments
under section 134 of Companies Act, 2013. Further following qualifications are cited in the report:

1. Incorrect recognition of amount of expenditure of Rs. 16,84,62,889 as capital work in progress
(note 5) instead of recognition of this amount as “Expenditure for smart city mission projects”
and then reduction from corresponding liability (grant receipts), which has resulted in
overstatement of “capital work in progress” and understatement of “Expenditure for smart city
mission projects” by the same amount,

2. Incorrect recognition of amount of Grant received for smart city mission projects of Rs.
182,44,00,000 and interest income of Rs. 13,19,12,551 earned as 'shareholders' fund- Corpus
Fund' instead of as 'current liabilities', which has resulted in over statements of “shareholder's
funds” and understatement of “current liabilities” by thatamount,

3. Incorrect recognition of amount of 'Grant received for administration and other office
expenditure' of Rs. 10,00,00,000 as 'shareholder's fund-General Fund' instead of as 'current
liabilities', which has resulted in over statements of shareholders' funds and understatement of
currentliabilities by thatamount,

4. The Bankbalances, Fixed deposit balances, balances of interest accrued on Fixed deposit receipts
which are represented by the grant of Rs. 182,44,00,000 and interest income of Rs. 13,19,12,551
and remaining unutilized should have been shown as 'assets held in trust’ instead of as
Company's own assets.
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The Chairman may comments point wise on such qualifications under Section 134(3)(f) of Companies Act,
2013:

1. Explanation to Point No.(1): The treatment of expenditure incurred on capital projects in progress of
Rs. 16.85 Crore needs to be recognized in accordance with the AS-26.That all the capital projects that
are being taken by the company will be in control of the company through Indore Municipal
Corporation. The work when completed should be capitalized as Intangible Assets, being the
Company having theright to use these assets for earningincome.

That also Memorandum of Association of the Company states that the companies main object is to
earn revenue by levying and collecting user charges, cess, fees, taxes, selling floor area ratio / floor
space index and development rights etc. in the smart city area. That the capital projects undertaken
by the company will entitle the company to earn future income thus there will be future economic
benefits which will flow to the enterprise.

Accordingly, the expenditure on capital projects needs to be recognised as capital work in progress.

2. Explanation to Point No. (2):That as per the Mission Statement and Guideline and further as per
Article of Association, the company has received Fund from Central Government and State
government in the shape of tied grant and is to be kept in separate Grant fund. This Grant Fund can
be utilised only for the purpose laid down by the Central Government or the State Government or
the state government undertaking. That as per para 16 of the Accounting Standard (AS) 12
“Accounting for Government Grants” as issued by "ICAI” the government grant of the nature of
promoter's contribution should be credited to capital reserve and treated as part of shareholders'
funds.

Hence the Project Funds of Rs. 182.44 Crore and interest income of Rs. 13.19 Crores is treated as
shareholders' fund and separately shown under the head Reserve and surplus as corpus fund.

3. Explanation to Point No.(3):That in regard to treatment of balance fund towards Administrative &
Office Expenses (A&OE) amounting to Rs. 1.66 Crore as on 31.03.2017, we have relied on para 15 of
Accounting Standard (AS) 12 —“Accounting for Government Grants” issued by ICAl, which states that
Government grants related to revenue should be recognised on a systematic basis in the profit and
loss statement over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are
intended to compensate. Such grants should either be shown separately under ‘other income' or
deducted in reporting the related expense.

That we have adopted the policy of recognising grant related to A& OE Expenditure in Profit & Loss
Account as other income to the extend the expenses incurred and unutilised amount carried over
and accounted forasincome in the year of utilisation.

That in regard to show it under the head current liability, we would like to state that, it is not an
obligation on the company as on the Balance Sheet Date and cannot be recognised as liability in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
assets” which states that “A liability is a present obligation of the enterprise arising from past events,
the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the enterprise of resources
embodying economic benefits.”
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Hence the same is treated as part of Revenue reserve of the company and as and when the same
would be expended, it would be transferred to Profit and Loss Account of the company.

4, Explanation to Point No. (4): That with respect to treatment of Bank Balance, Fixed Deposit and
Balance of Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit Receipts, we would like to state that there is no
obligation on the company as on the balance sheet date to repay back the Grant and the company
has got the right towards the grant.

Thus this Bank Balance and fixed deposit are the current assets of the company and not held as
money held in trust and hence recognised as Cash and Bank Balance under the head Other Current
Assets whichis also in confirmation with Schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013.

(ii) STATUTORY AUDITORS

Onrequest of the Company, Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (C&AG) vide its order No. CA.
V/COY/ MADHYA PRADESH, ISCDL (1)/1052 dated 18.08.2016, appointed M/s Gupta and Ashok,
Chartered Accountants of Indore as Statutory Auditor for financial year ending on 31.03.2017, in
terms of Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. And M/s Gupta and Ashok, Chartered
Accountants have also given their consent to act as Statutory Auditor of the Company under Section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2016-17.

(iii) COSTRECORDAND/ORCOSTAUDIT

The company does not falls within the provisions of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Cost records & Audit) Rules, 2014, therefore no such records required to be
maintained.

(iv) SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT

Requirements of the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are applicable
to the company. A Report from M/s P.S. Tripathi & Associates, Company Secretaries, the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company has been received for the FY 2016-17. Secretarial Auditor as given
following qualifications which are explained below:-

PointNo. 2 of the Report:-

a. Company has not appointed woman director on board in term of second proviso of section
149(1) of the Companies Act 2013, within three months from the cessation of office by Ms.
Priyanka Dasi.e. 16.09.2016 or next meeting of the Board whichever is later.

Explanation- Order for Nomination of Dr. Manju Sharma has been issued by Madhya Pradesh
Urban Development Company Limited on 18.12.2017. The matter of her appointment as
Director of the Company is considered in the Board Meeting held on 23.12.2017.
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b. Company has not appointed two independent Directors as per section 149 of the Act till
31.03.2017.

Explanation- One Independent Director has been appointed and Order for Nomination of the
name of other Independent Director has not been issued by Madhya Pradesh Urban
Development Company Limited. Company will appoint other Independent Director after
obtaining nomination from MPUDCL.

c. Company has not constituted Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
consisting majority of Independent Directors. This is non compliance of section 149,177 and 178
of the Companies Act 2013.

Explanation- Audit Committee has been constituted on 16.11.2017 with one Independent
Director. Further, Nomination and Remuneration Committee will be constituted after
appointment of other Independent Directors.

d. Company has not constituted various other committees as mentioned in clause no. 12.15
Articles of Association of the Company.

Explanation- Committees will be constituted after appointment of other Independent Directors.

e. Company has not uploaded the various policies and information at its website, i.e. Notice of
General Meetings, Notice of Resignation of Director, Terms and condition of Appointment of
Independent Directors, Candidature of appointment of Director, Route Map of registered office
and CIN.

Explanation- Steps to insert an additional Tab on Company's website www.smartcityindore.org
has been taken. Further, the enhancements will be done in the Indore Smart City Portal
provisioned inthe Command and Control Centre.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year under review your Company has not provided loans/guarantees and made investments in
terms of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, ifany.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review no transactions entered by company which falls under section 188 (1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Further during the year under review there were no changes have occurred in the nature of business of the
company.

11. TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the year under review.
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12. DIVIDEND

During the year under review due to requirement of funds and to strengthen the capital base of the
Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017.

13. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIALYEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this report.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO
1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a. Thestepstakenorimpact on conservation of energy-

The company is putting continues efforts to reduce the consumption of energy and maximum
possible saving of energy.

b. Thestepstaken bythe company for utilizing alternate sources of energy-

The Company has used alternate source of energy, whenever and to the extent possible

c. Thecapitalinvestment on energy conservation equipments- NIL

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

a. theeffort made towards technology absorption-

No specificactivities have been done by the Company.

b. the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution-

No specificactivity has been done by the Company.

c. in case of imported technology imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year:- NA

d. theexpenditureincurred on Research & Development.- NIL

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoings were taken place during the financial year as
required by Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company state that risk associated in the ordinary course of business is duly
taken care by the Board while taking business decisions. Further the company need not required to
formulate any specified risk management policy.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTS

The company is not required to provide statement on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 134 (3)
of the companies Act, 2013 as the company do not fall under the criteria provided under section 135 (1) of
Companies Act, 2013, therefore no such committee was constituted.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD

The being the Government Company, not required to carry formal annual evaluation by the Board of its
own performance and that of its committees and individual directors pursuant to Section 134 (3) (p) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Although, Directors of the
Company are vigilant towards their duties and responsibilities as Director of the Company.

VOTING RIGHTS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review the company has not given loan to any employee for purchase of its own
shares as per section 67 (3) (c) of Companies Act, 2013. Therefore the company not required to made
disclosure as per rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The Company does not have issued shares under employee's stock options scheme pursuant to provisions
of Section Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014).So question does not arise
aboutvotingrights not exercised by employee.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company does not have issued sweat equity shares pursuant to provisions of Section 54 read with Rule
8 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014) during the Financial Year.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

Duringthe year Ms. Priyanka Das ceases to hold Directorship in the company. Further Mr. Rakesh Singh, Mr.
Rajesh Nagal, Mr. Gajra Mehta, Mr. Kumar Vinay Pratap, Mr. Krishna Kumar Songaria, Mr. Surendra Singh
Rajpoot and Mr. Shankar Yadav were appointed as Nominee Directors. Further Mr. Anurag Kumar Saxena
was appointed as Company Secretary of the company, Mr. Rohan Saxena appointed as Chief Executive
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22.

23.

24,

25.

Officer and Mr. Santosh Kag was appointed as Chief Financial Officer.

Further, Mr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan appointed as Independent Director w.e.f 12/05/2017, Mr.
Mohit Bundas was appointed as Director w.e.f 23/06/2017. Mr. Ashwini Kumar appointed as Director
w.e.f. 14/09/2017 in place of Mr. Kumar Vinay Pratap. Mr. Nishant Warwade appointed as Nominee
Director w.e.f 18/09/2017 and Mr. Parikipandla Narahari ceases to hold Directorship in the company. Mr.
Rakesh Singh also ceased to hold Directorship in the company w.e.f. 18/09/2017 due to Nomination of Mr.
Gautam Singh as Director in the Company. Mr. Santosh Kag ceases as Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and Mrs. Rachana Parasar was appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 29/09/2017 in place of
Mr. Santosh Kag.

Mr. Gajra Mehta, Mr. Rajesh Nagal and Mr. Krishna Kumar Songaria are liable to retire by rotation at
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment.

DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS

During the year declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Board appraised the same and found that none of the director is disqualified for
holding office as director.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURE

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, Joint venture or Associate Company. Although the
company is a Subsidiary Company of Madhya Pradesh Urban Development Company Limited.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/ Tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The internal control system with respect to financial statement and there adequacy has been duly take
care by the Board of Directors of the Company. The internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient
measures are taken to update the internal control system, as and when needed. The system also ensures
thatall transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded and reported as and when required.
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26. HOLDING OF OFFICE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Only 1 Independent Director is appointed in the Board of the Company and the company is required to

appoint minimum number of Independent directors in the board for compliance with the Companies Act
2013.

27. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company is required to constitute Audit Committee as required under section 177 (1) of Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Company has

constituted Audit Committee after 31.03.2017 in the Board Meeting held on 16.11.2017. Constitution of
Committeeisasunder:

NS:)" Name of Director Category DIN c:::::;enr/
1 Mr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan Independent 00064067 Chairman
Director
2 Mr. Rajesh Nagal Non-executive 07084452 Member
Director
3 Mr. Gajra Mehta Non-executive 07578666 Member
Director

28. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

Your company does not meet the requirements of section 177(9) of company's act, 2013 read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules for establishing Vigil Mechanism, therefore no
such mechanism was established by the Board.

29. COMMISSION RECEIVED BY DIRECTORS FROM HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY

During the year under review none of the director of the company in receipt of the commission or

remuneration from holding or subsidiary company of the company, if any as provided under section 197
(14) of Companies Act, 2014.

30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee of the company is drawing remuneration of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore
and Two Lakh) per annum or more if employed throughout the Financial Year or Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees
Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand) per month if employed for a part of the Financial Year. Further, also that
none of the employee was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or
Whole-time Director or Manager (wherever they are appointed), and does not hold by himself or along
with his spouse and dependent children, 2 (two) percent or more equity shares of the Company. Further,
that the mentioned disclosure is for the employees other than Directors of the Company and details
regarding Directors have been given in MGT-9 which is annexed as Annexure-l with this report.
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31. VISHAKA COMMITTEE

During the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 there were not more than 10 employees in the Company;
therefore Company was not required to constitute Internal Complaint Committee under the provisions of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are also thankful to the Members of the Company for their faith and confidence in the
Management of the Company.

Place: Indore For & on behalf of Board of Directors of
Date: 23.12.2017 Indore Smart City Development Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
MANISH SINGH NISHANT WARWADE
Executive Director Chairman
DIN: 05277748 DIN: 05340409
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Annexure-|
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31/03/2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U75100MP20165SGC035528
2. | Registration Date 11/03/2016
3. | Name of the Company Indore Smart City Development Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by share / State Government
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office & Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore
contact details MP, 452003 IN
Email Id: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com
Contact: 0731-2535572
. | Whether listed company No
7. | Name, Address & contact details of the Not Applicable
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

ﬁll the béjsiness activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
e stated:-

S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Products/Services Product/Service of the company

Ill. PARTICULAR OF HOLDING, SUBSIDARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-Company not having
any holding/ Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate

S. Name And CIN/GLN Holding % OF APPLICABLE SECTION
NO. Address Of /Subsidiary/ SHARE
The Company Associate HELD
1. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)-
) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held
beginning of the year at the end of the year % Change
Category of [As on 11-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2017] during

Shareholders Demat| Physical| Total %S?‘fa'[::al Demat| Physical Total %S?‘fa'[::al the year
A. Promoter(s)
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF - 50 50 0.05 - 50 50 0.00 Nil
b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - | 49990 | 49990 | 49.99 - | 51779990 | 51779990 | 50.0 Nil
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
f) Any Other - | 49960 | 49960 | 49.96 - | 51779960 | 51779960 | 50.0 Nil
(Local Body)
Sub-total(A)(1) Nil | 100000|{100000{ 100 - 1103560000| 103560000| 100.00 Nil
(2) Foreign

a) NRls-Individuals - - - - - R _ R _
b) Other-Individualg - - - - - - i, R -
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - B _ _
d) Banks/FI - - - - - i i _ i
e) Any Other - - - - - R _ _ _
Sub total (A)(2) - - - - - i i i i
Total Shareholding | Nil | 100000{100000/ 100 - 1103560000/ 103560000| 100.00 Nil
of Promoters(A)=
(A)(1) + (A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - - - - - i _ _
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - R _ _ _
b) Banks/FI - - - - - - i i _
c) Central Govt. - - - - - - . . _
d) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - i i
e) Venture Capital - - - - - - _ j _
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - _ _ _
g) Flis - - - - - _ R B i}
h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - N N N
Capital Funds
i) Other (specify) - - - - - - B - _
Sub total (B)(1) - - - - - - _ _ _
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
i) Indian - - - - - - - - R

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - _

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - _

i) Individual - - - - - - - - -
Shareholders holding
nominal share capita
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs. 1 Lakh

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(2) - - - - - - - - -
Total Public - - - - - - - - -

Shareholding - - - - - - - - -
(B)=(B)(1) + (B)(2)
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs
Grand Total Nil | 100000/ 100000 100 - 103560000, 103560000( 100.00 Nil
(A+B+C)
*Note: 50 shares held by Individuals are held in the capacity of State Government and Local body.
ii)) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER -
Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end .
of the year of the year % C?‘a“ge
S.N. Shareholder's No. of | % of total | % of Shares No. of | % of total | % of Shares I::Id?:le-
Name Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ duri &
the encumbered the encumbered uring
company to total shares company to total shares the year
1. *Mr. Parikipandla 10 0.01 - 10 0.00 - -
Narahari
2. Indore Municipal 49960 49.96 - 51779960 50.00 - 0.04
Corporation
3. *Mr. Rohan Saxena 10 0.01 - 10 0.00 - -
4. *Mr. Rakesh Singh 10 0.01 - 10 0.00 - -
5. *Mr. Rajesh Nagal 10 0.01 - 10 0.00 - -
6. Madhya Pradesh 49990 49.99 - 51779990 50.00 - 0.01
Urban Development
Co Limited
7. **Mrs. Manju Sharma| 10 0.01 - 10 0.00 - -
*Shares held in the Capacity of Nominee of Indore Municipal Corporation
** Shares held in the Capacity of Nominee of Madhya Pradesh Urban Development Co. Limited.
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iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)

Smarl’l Do E?y
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Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S.N. Particulars % of total % of total
No. of Shares | shares of the| No. of Shares | shares of the
company company
1. *Mr. Parikipandla Narahari
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00.
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
2. Indore Municipal Corporation
At the beginning of the year 49960 0.05 49960 0.05
Allotment dated 23.05.2016 51730000 49.95 51779960 50.00
At the end of the year 51779960 50.00 51779960 50.00
3. *Mr. Rohan Saxena
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
4. *Mr. Rakesh Singh
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
5. *Mr. Rajesh Nagal
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
6. Madhya Pradesh Urban
Development Co Limited
At the beginning of the year 49990 0.05 49990 0.05
Allotment dated 23.05.2016 51730000 49.95 51779990 50.00
At the end of the year 51779990 50.00 51779990 50.00
7. **Mrs. Manju Sharma
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00

*Shares held in the Capacity of Nominee of Indore Municipal Corporation
** Shares held in the Capacity of Nominee of Madhya Pradesh Urban Development Co Limited.
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iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS: NA
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):-

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S.N. For each of the Top 10 % of total % of total
Shareholders No. of Shares | shares of the| No. of Shares | shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year - - - -

. Transactions During the Year - - - -

3. At the end of the year - - - -

v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shareholding of each

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

S.N. Directors .and each Key % of total % of total
Managerial Personnel No. of Shares | shares of the| No.of Shares | shares of the
company company

1. *Mr. Parikipandla Narahari
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00.
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00

2. Mr. Manish Singh
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Transactions During the Year - - - -
At the end of the year - - - -

3. *Mr. Rohan Saxena
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00

4. *Mr. Rakesh Singh
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00

5. *Mr. Rajesh Nagal
At the beginning of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
Transactions During the Year - - 10 0.00
At the end of the year 10 0.00 10 0.00
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***Mprs. Priyanka Das

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

Mr. Gajra Mehta

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

Mr. Krishna Kumar Songaria

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

Mr. Kumar Vinay Pratap

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

10.

Mr. Surendra Singh Rajpoot

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

11.

Mr. Shankar Yadav

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

12.

Mr. Mohit Bundas

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

13.

Mr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata
Krishnan

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

14.

Mr. Anurag Kumar Saxena

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

15.

Mr. Santosh Kag

At the beginning of the year

Transactions During the Year

At the end of the year

*Shares held in the Capacity of Nominee of Indore Municipal Corporation
*** During the year Mrs. Priyanka Das ceases to the director of the company
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v) INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.-

Particulars

Secured Loans
Excluding

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year

i) Addition - - - -
ii) Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERAL PERSONNEL-
A.REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER:-NIL

S.N. Particulars of Remuneration Directors il
Amount
Gross salary . . )
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - - -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
1. (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - -
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - -
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - - -
4. | - as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify - - -
6. | Total (A) - - -
7. | Ceiling as per the Act - - -
 OORESIA T, &



B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS — NIL

S.N. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil
Fee for attending board Nil Nil Nil
committee meetings
1| commission Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil Nil
Fee for attending board Nil Nil Nil
2. | committee meetings
Commission Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
3. | Total (2) Nil Nil Nil
4. | Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil
5. | Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil Nil
6. | Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

S Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
N CEO Ccs CFO Total
Gross salary Anusrag Kumar Santosh
axena Kag
(a) Salary as per provisions Nil 389683 462727 852410
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Nil Nil Nil Nil
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
2. | Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. | Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4. | Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
5. | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil 389683 462727 852410
ORI Y 20



VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:- NIL

Section of LEElDE] Authority Appeal
. Penalty /
the Brief . [RD/ made,
Type . - Punishment/ . .
Companies | Description Compboundin NCLT/ if any (give
Act o & | CourT Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
B. DIRECTORS
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Place: Indore For & on behalf of Board of Directors of
Date: 23.12.2017 Indore Smart City Development Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
MANISH SINGH NISHANT WARWADE
Executive Director Chairman
DIN: 05277748 DIN:05340409
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P.S. Tripathi & Associates Swati Tripathi

Company Secretaries

B.Com., F.C.S.

Pratik Tripathi

B.Sc.,A.CA,FC.S.

306, Manas Bhavan Extn.

11. RNT Marg, Indore, (M.P.) India
Tel: +91 731 4043080, 4043089
Email: tripathi.partik@gmail.com
Web: www.pstripathi.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For The Financial Year Ended 31* March, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Indore Smart City Development Limited,
Indore

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Indore Smart City Development Limited (hereinafter called
the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Indore Smart City Development Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
ended on 31" March, 2017, has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Indore Smart City Development Limited for the period ended on 31% March, 2017
according to the provisions of:

(i)  TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
(ii)  TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings, (no such transactions reported);
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(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable tothe Company during the Audit Period);

(vi) OtherLaws specifically applicable to the Company, asinformed by management:-
NIL

2. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has materially complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to
followings :-

a. Company has not appointed woman director on board in term of second proviso of section
149(1) of the Companies Act 2013, within three months from the cessation of office by Ms.
Priyanka Dasi.e. 16.09.2016 or next meeting of the Board whichever is later.

b. Company has not appointed two independent Directors as per section 149 of the Act till
31.03.2017.
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c. Company has not constituted Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee consisting majority of Independent Directors. This is non compliance of
section 149,177 and 178 of the Companies Act 2013.

d. Company has not constituted various other committees as mentioned in clause no. 12.15
Articles of Association of the Company.

e. Company has not uploaded the various policies and information at its website, i.e. Notice
of General Meetings, Notice of Resignation of Director, Terms and condition of
Appointment of Independent Directors, Candidature of appointment of Director, Route
Map of registered office and CIN.

3. Wefurtherreportthat:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors except Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance or with shorter period, wherever
required, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agendaitems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes, wherever exist.

4. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

5. We further report that during the audit period the company has issued and allotted equity Shares
onrightissue basis.

For P.S. Tripathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Place: Indore Pratik Tripathi
Date: 06" December, 2017 Partner
C.P. No. 5358

Note: This report is to be read with Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report of even date which is annexed
with this report and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

Indore Smart City Development Limited
Indore

Ourreport of even dateis to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenances of secretarial records are the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our
reportis based on said secretarial records.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other specifically applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis. We have not gone through the laws which are
general in nature and applicable to the Company.

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

6. Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation and declaration
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

For P.S. Tripathi & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Place: Indore Pratik Tripathi
Date: 06" December, 2017 Partner
C.P. No. 5358
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDORE SMART CITY
DEVELOPMENT LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of Indore Smart City Development Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory
Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act
are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 16
November 2017.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Indore Smart City Development
Limited for the year ended 31 March 20I7. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the
following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention
and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the Financial Statements
and therelated auditreport.

A. Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet

Reserve & Surplus (Note — 3) -

Corpus Fund

Grant Received from MP Government Rs. 48.22 crore
Grant Received from Central Government: Rs. 134.22 crore

1. As per mission statement and guidelines issued by Ministry of Urban Development,
Government of India (Gol), for Smart City projects, Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP)
decided (August 2017) that Paid up Capital of each Smart City Company should be Rs. 200 crore
with equal share of respective Urban Local Body and MP Urban Development Company
Limited (on behalf of GoMP). Equity shares were already allotted to the extent of Rs. 103.56
crore, however, balance Rs. 96.44 crore has been shown as Corpus fund under Reserves and
Surplus instead of Share Application money pending allotment. This has resulted in
overstatement of Reserves and Surplus by Rs. 96.44 crore and understatement of Share
application money pending allotment by Rs. 96.44 crore.
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Place : Gwalior

B. Auditor’s Report

Comments on Auditors Report

The following comments reported by the Auditor at opinion para 1 to 3 are incorrect as per
requirement of Accounting Standard-12 and Mission Statement & Guidelinesissued by Gol:

a. Recognition of amount of grant received for smart city mission projects of Rs. 182.44 crore
and interest income of Rs. 13.19 crore earned as ‘Shareholder Fund — Corpus Fund’ is
incorrect which should have been shown as ‘Current Liabilities’.

b. Recognition of unspent balance of grant Rs. 10 crore received for Administration and other
expenses as General Fund- Shareholders fundisincorrect as it should have been recognized as
Current Liabilities.

C.General

Non-Compliance of provision of Companies Act, 2013

As per Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 that any comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India upon, or supplement to, the audit report shall be placed before
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company at the same time and in the same manner
asthe Auditor Report.

The company failed to comply with the above provision and placed the Financial Statementsin
the AGM held on 23 December 2017 without the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
Generalinviolation of above provision of Companies Act, 2013.

Non-compliance of Company Accounting Rule, 2014

Internal audit

As per Rule 13 of Companies Accounting Rule 2014, every unlisted company having paid up
share capital of fifty crores rupees or more during the preceding financial year shall be
required to appoint aninternal auditor or a firm of internal auditor. But the company failed to
appoint an internal auditor, and the internal audit is carried out by the Chief Financial Officer
of the Company who is also related party to the transaction, being key management
functionary.

For and on behalf of the

Date:04.02.2019

Sd/-

(Rajiv Kumar Pandey)
Accountant General
(General & Social Sector Audit)
Madhya Pradesh, Gwalior
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Annexure - Il

BOARD EXPLANATION ON COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND

AUDITOR-GENERAL OF INDIA ON FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS OF F.Y. 2016-17

Financial Position

Balance Sheet
Reserve & Surplus
(Note-3)

Corpus Fund
Grant Received
from M P
Government: Rs.
48.22 crore
Grant Received
from Central
Government: Rs.
134.22 crore

guidelinesissued by Ministry of
Urban Development,
Government of India (Gol), for
Smart City projects,
Government of Madhya
Pradesh (GoMP) decided
(August 2017) that Paid up
Capital of each Smart City
Company should be Rs 200
crore with equal share of
respective Urban Local Body
and MP Urban Development
Company Limited (on behalf of
GoMP). Equity shares were
already allotted to the extent of
Rs 103.56 crore, however,
balance Rs 96.44 crore has
been shown as Corpus fund
under Reserves and Surplus
instead of Share Application
money pending allotment. This
has resulted in overstatement
of Reserves and Surplus by
Rs. 96.44 crore and
understatement of Share
Application money pending
allotment by Rs. 96.44 crore.

NS(; Particulars Observations Explanations
1. | A. Comments on | As per mission statement and [ We received Rs.48.22 Cr. from State

Government via letter No. Accounts /Smart
City/2017/1682 dated 25.03.2017 of
Directorate Urban Administration &
Development MP, Bhopal in the form of
grant and the same was not received in the
form of share application money.

As per the provisions of The Companies Act,
share application is to be received in
separate bank account specifically for
deposition of share application money and
in the form of share application money itself
from the allotee, hence in absence of this
the amount received cannot be treated as
share application money.

As per para 10.4 of the Mission Statement &
Guidelines issued by ministry of Urban
Development, Gol, the paid up capital of the
SPV should be Rs. 200.00 Cr. The paid up
capital of the company is Rs.103.56 Cr. as on
31.03.2017 and balance capital of Rs. 96.44
Cr.hasbeenallottedason 31.03.2018.

The amount received in the form of grant
and not as share application money cannot
be presented as share application money
pending for allotment and hence we made
disclosure for the same by way of note under
Note No 3, point 4 in the Financial
Statements.
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Observations

Explanations

S. .
No. Particulars
B. Auditor's
Report

Comments on
Auditors Report

2. The following comments
reported by the Auditor at
opinion para 1 to 3 are
incorrect as per requirement
of Accounting Standard-12
and Mission Statement &
Guidelinesissued by Gol:

a. Recognition of amount of
grant received for smart city
mission projects of Rs. 182.44
crore and interest income of
Rs. 13.19 crore earned as
'Shareholder Fund-Corpus
Fund' is incorrect which
should have been shown as
'Current Liabilities'.

b. Recognition of unspent
balance of grant Rs. 10 crore
received for Administration
and other expenses as
General Fund-Shareholders
fund is incorrect as it should
have been recognized as
Current Liabilities.

Statutory Auditors submission in response to
the observation of Id. Audit party are as
follows—

1. Kind attention is drawn to Annnexure 6 to
the smart city mission statement &
guidelines which specifically provides that
out of the grants-in-aid sanctioned, the
unspent amount, if any remaining, is
required to be either surrendered to the
Government or would be adjusted
towards the grants-in-aid payable during
the nextyear.

Therefore, such amount bears the character
of liability. It cannot be recognised as
shareholders' funds.

2. Further para 5.2 of Accounting Standard
(AS) 12 “Accounting for Government
Grants” reads as follows —

Many government grants are in the nature of
promoters' contribution, i.e., they are given
with reference to the total investment in an
undertaking or by way of contribution
towards its total capital outlay and no
repayment is ordinarily expected in the case
of such grants. These should, therefore, be
credited directly to shareholders' funds.

Further Para 10.1 of Accounting Standard (AS)
12 “Accounting for Government Grants”
provides that “Where the government grants
are of the nature of promoters' contribution,
i.e., they are given with reference to the total
investment in an undertaking or by way of
contribution towards its total capital outlay
(for example, central investment subsidy
scheme) and no repayment is ordinarily
expected in respect thereof, the grants are
treated as capital reserve which can be
neither distributed as dividend nor
considered as deferred income.”

On the basis of financial statements and other
information available, it cannot be concluded
that “no repayment is ordinarily expected in
respect of grant”

Therefore, in our view there is “Incorrect
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S.N. Particulars

Observations

Explanations

recognition of amount of Grant received for
smart city mission projects of Rs.
182,44,00,000 and interest income of Rs.
13,19,12,551 earned as 'shareholders' fund-
Corpus Fund' instead of as 'current liabilities',
which has resulted in over statements of
“shareholders' funds” and understatement of
“currentliabilities” by thatamount”

3. | C. General Non-
Compliance of
provision of
Companies Act,
2013

2. As per Section 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013
that any comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor
General of India upon, or
supplement to, the audit
report shall be placed before
the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the company at
the same time and in the
same manner as the Auditor
Report.

The company failed to
comply with the above
provision and placed the
Financial Statements in the
AGM held on 23 December
2017 without the comments
of the Comptroller and
Auditor General in violation
of above provision of
CompaniesAct, 2013.

There is a provision related to Annual General
Meeting in the Companies Act 2013 cited
under Section 96 which says:

Every company other than a One Person
Company shall in each year hold in addition to
any other meetings, a general meeting as its
annual general meeting and shall specify the
meeting as such in the notices calling it, and
not more than fifteen months shall elapse
between the date of one annual general
meeting of a company and that of the next:

Provided thatin case of the firstannual general
meeting, it shall be held within a period of nine
months from the date of closing of the first
financial year of the company and in any other
case, within a period of six months, from the
date of closing of the financial year:

Provided further that if a company holds its
first annual general meeting as aforesaid, it
shall not be necessary for the company to hold
any annual general meeting in the year of its
incorporation:

Provided also that the Registrar may, for any
special reason, extend the time within which
any annual general meeting, other than the
firstannual general meeting, shall be held, by a
period not exceeding three months.

In our case, the Company's 1" Financial Year is
completed on 31.03.2017; and as per
provisions of Section 96(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules 2014 made thereunder the
1" Annual General Meeting of the Company
required to be held within a period of nine
months from the date of closing of the first
financial year of the company i.e. on or before
30.12.2017.

Annual Report 2016-17

INDORE SMART CITY

1 DEVELOPMENT LIMITED E

101



w |‘

No. Particulars Observations Explanations

Considering, the requirement of
compliances under Section 96(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and avoidance of
violation of provisions related to convening
of 1" Annual General Meeting, the Company
convened its 1* Annual General Meeting at
shorter notice on Saturday, 23 day of
December 2017 at 4.00 PM at the Registered
Office of the Company. Consent of all
Shareholders for shorter notice was also
taken for the same.

Further, we have duly sent copies of Audited
Financial Statements as required under sub
section (1) of section 136 to every person
entitled to receive the same.

To fulfill the requirement under Section
143(6)(b) we will put up the same in next
AGM.

4. | Non-compliance | As per Rule 13 of Companies | \ye have already appointed M/s M. Mehta &

of Company Acc.ounting Rule 201{" EVErY | Co.asInternal auditor of the company.
. unlisted company having paid

Accounting Rule, . .

5014 up share capital of fifty crores

rupees or more during the
preceding financial year shall
Internal audit be required to appoint an
internal auditor or a firm of
internal auditor. But the
company failed to appoint an
internal auditor, and the
internal audit is carried out by
the Chief Financial Officer of
the Company who is also
related party to the
transaction, being key
management functionary.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Indore

Dated: 26/09/2019 Sd/-

Asheesh Singh, IAS
(Executive Director)
DIN: 07636828
Indore Smart City Development Limited
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GUPTA&ASHOK 202, Sunrise Tower

579, M.G. Road, INDORE-452 001

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Phone : 0731-2539821, 4068859
guptaandashokca@gmail.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Members,
Indore Smart City Development Limited,
Indore.

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial Statements of Indore Smart City Development Limited, (“the
company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year then ended and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company' Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis of qualified opinion

1. a. The Company has incurred expenditure of Rs. 16,84,62,889 during the year and classified those
expenses as capital work in progress under schedule 7 'Fixed Assets' to balance sheet and more
particularly as follows —

C.3 Work in Progress of Projects
Undergoing Under
Smart City Mission
Rs.

1. C.C Road From Bada Ganpati To

Rajmohalla Square 67,82,650
2. C.C Road From Mhow Naka To Tori Corner 8,68,22,916
3. Con.Of Vyas Bridge To Jinsi Depot Via

Bada Ganpati 6,29,52,404
4. Electrical cabeling work 5,05,751
5. Heritage Conservation work 7,62,450
6. Redevelopment of Jinsi Haat Bazaar 49,93,668
7. Development of Kanh River front from

Subhash Marg to Lal Bagh Bridge 56,43,050
Total 16,84,62,889

b. Attentionisdrawn to note (b) to schedule 7 of financial statements which states as under—
'That while recognizing the projects which are undergoing under the Smart City mission as Capital WIP
we have relied upon AS-10issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, according to which
"the cost of an item of property, plant & equipments should be recognised as an asset if, and only if : (a)
itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the enterprise; and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. That as per Mission Statement & Guideline issued by
MPUDCL, the future economic benefits may flow to the enterprise in monetary or non- monetary form,
directly or indirectly in the form of provision of services in accordance with the entities' objective. That
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in regard to cost, all cost directly attributable to cost of assets has been added to cost of capital WIP
which is separately identifiable.'

The aforesaid expenditures are not assets of the Company because of absence of-

i.  ownership overthe aforesaid tabulated properties,

ii. necessarycontrol overthese propertiesto use them to generate economic benefits,
iii. anyauthorityto collectany money, taxes or charges from the users of such properties

iv. certainty thatthe necessary authorities to collect any money, taxes or charges would be delegated
by government bodies to the Company,

V. association of the expected economic benefits, direct or indirect, with the expenditure incurred
[para7(a) of AS10],

v. flowofthe expected economicbenefitstothe Company.

Therefore, In our view, the expenditure of Rs. 16,24,62,889 incurred during the year should not be
classified as Capital Work in progress of the Company.

The Company has received a grant of Rs. 182,44,00,000 as at reporting date from the central and state
government to carry out smart city mission projects which has been shown under “shareholders
funds” Note 3 “Reserves and Surplus'as 'Corpus Fund'. The interestincome of Rs. 13,19,12,551 on such
grant also forms part of the 'Corpus Fund'. The unspent amount, if any remaining, is required to be
either surrendered to the Government or would be adjusted towards the grants-in-aid payable during
the nextyear.

Such grantshould be recognized as “Current liabilities” instead of as “shareholder's funds”.

The Bank balances, Fixed deposit balances, balances of interest accrued on Fixed deposit receipts
which are represented by the grant of Rs. 182,44,00,000 and interest income of Rs. 13,19,12,551 and
remaining unutilized should have been shown as 'assets held in trust' instead of as Company's own
assets.

The Company has received a grant of Rs. 10,00,00,000 as at reporting date from the government to
meet administration and office expenditure which has been shown under “shareholders funds” Note 3
“Reserves and Surplus' as 'General Fund — Grant Received for A& OE Expenditure'. The unspent
amount, if any remaining, is required to be either surrendered to the Government or would be
adjusted towards the grants-in-aid payable during the next year.

Such grantshould be recognized as “Current liabilities” instead of as “shareholder's funds”.
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Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and subject to -

1. Incorrect recognition of amount of expenditure of Rs. 16,84,62,889 as capital work in progress
(note 5) instead of recognition of this amount as “Expenditure for smart city mission projects” and
then reduction from corresponding liability (grant receipts), which has resulted in overstatement of
“capital work in progress”and understatement of “Expenditure for smart city mission projects” by
the same amount,

2. Incorrect recognition of amount of Grant received for smart city mission projects of Rs.
182,44,00,000 and interestincome of Rs. 13,19,12,551 earned as 'shareholders' fund- Corpus Fund'
instead of as 'current liabilities', which has resulted in over statements of “shareholders' funds” and
understatement of “current liabilities” by thatamount,

3. Incorrectrecognition of amount of 'Grant received for administration and other office expenditure'
of Rs. 10,00,00,000 as 'shareholders' fund-General Fund'instead of as 'current liabilities', which has
resulted in over statements of shareholders' funds and understatement of current liabilities by that
amount,

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2017, and its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Reporton other Legal and other Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-
A, astatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
farasappears from our examination of those books.

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statements dealt with by this
reportarein agreement with the books of account.

d. inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, except for

1. non compliance of para 6 and 7 of AS-10' Property, Plant and Equipment' as amount of
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expenditure of Rs. 16,24,62,889 has been wrongly recognized as capital work in progress
(note 5) instead of its recognition as an asset held in trust,

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of the Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31,2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

The requirement of reporting, with respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, is not
applicable to the Companyin view of notification No. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June, 2017; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:

i As informed to us the Company does not have pending litigation which could impact its
financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii.  There were noamounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund,

iv. ~ The company has provided requisite disclosure in its Financial statements as regards
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December
30, 2016.

For Gupta & Ashok
Chartered Accountants

Place: Indore FRN: 02254C
Date:16.11.2017

Sd/-
CA Ashok Agrawal
(Partner)
M. No.: 071274
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ANNEXURE — A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Allthese fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year.

(c) Nomaterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(i)  (a) As the Company has no inventory at any time during the year, the requirement for physical
verification of inventory is not applicable to the Company. Therefore subclause (b) of clause (ii) of
Paragraph 3 of the Orderis not applicable.

(iii)  (a) The company did not give any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act. Therefore, sub-clause (a), (b) and (c) of clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are
not applicable.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our checking during
the course of audit, the company has not accepted any deposits.

(vi)  the Central Government has not specified maintenance of the cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. There was no such outstanding as at the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, wealth

tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.
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(viii)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
obtained any loan from financial institutions, banks, government or any other person. Therefore,
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer or term
loan. Therefore, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration. Accordingly,
the clause (xi) of the orderis not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderis not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties.
Accordingly, the clause (xiii) of the order are not applicable.

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the
Orderis notapplicable.

(xv) According toinformation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Gupta & Ashok
Chartered Accountants
Place: Indore FR No.: 02254C
Date:16.11.2017
Sd/-
CA Ashok Agrawal
(Partner)

M. No.: 071274
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202, Sunrise Tower
579, M.G. Road, INDORE-452 001
Phone : 0731-2539821, 4068859
guptaandashokca@gmail.com

REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 OF

Indore Smart City Development Limited, INDORE

Reference: CAG Letter No./CA. VICOY/MADHYA PRADESH, ISCDL(1)/1052 DATED: 18/08/2016

We have examined the books of accounts of INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED, Indore for the year
ended 31st March 2017 and as per the information and explanation given to us, we submit our report under
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as under: -

1.

If the company has been selected for disinvestment,
a complete Status report in term of valuation of
Assets (including intangible assets & land) and
liabilities {including committed & general reserves)
may be examined including the mode and present
stage of disinvestment process.

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc., if yes,
the reasonsthere forand the amountinvolved.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with the third parties and assets
received as gift from Government or other
authorities.

A report on age-wise analysis of pending
legal/arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness of monitoring
mechanism for expenditure on all legal cases(foreign
and local) may be given.

Are there any established norms for processing of
tariff fixation? The cases of under recovery of cost
shall be highlighted.

Does the company have set of operational norms?
Has the management measured its performance
against the norms and taken suitable action in case of
deviation?

The Company has not been selected for
disinvestment. Accordingly, this clause in not
applicable tothe Company.

No such case has been observed during the course
of our audit.

Some assets of the Company are lying with Indore
Municipal Corporation. Proper records are
maintained for inventories / assets lying with third
parties.

As per the information and explanation given to us,
there are no pending legal/arbitration cases.

The Company has earned income in the name of e-
procurement fees on receipt of tender applications
from contractors. The process is approved in board
meetings. No cases of under recovery of cost
noticed.

The company has adopted set of operational norms
of MP Government Rules and regulation and
company measures its performance and in case of
deviation, suitable action will be taken by the
company as per applicable norms.
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7. The system for monitoring the recovery of lease

rent obtained from contractors for operation &
maintenance (O&M) of bus stands shall be
examined and the non- recoveries may be
quantified.

Cases of diversion and surrender of unutilized
funds received from centre and state Government
or its agencies under different schemes be
reported.

Details of the works completed during the year and
delayin ongoing works, if any, may be reported.

The clause is not applicable to the Company as
no such activity undertook through contractors.

No case of diversion was noticed. There were
unutilized fund as on 31/03/2017 which would
be adjusted from the funds ought to be received
in FY 17-18 as per smart city mission guidelines.

All the works began by the Company were under
progress and notyet completed.
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INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LTD.

CIN: U75100MP20165GC035528
Regd. Off.: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, M.P.
Website: www.smartcityindore.org; Ph No.0731-2535572; E mail: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Figures at the end
Particulars Note No.| of 31.03.2017

(Rs.)

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 1,035,600,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 1,976,299,935
(c) Money received against share warrants -

(2) Share application money pending allotment

(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
(c) Other Long term liabilities -
(d) Long-term provisions -

(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings -

(b) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises. -
(c) Other current liabilities 4 234,728,876
(d) Short-term provisions -

TOTAL 3,246,628,811
Il. ASSETS
Non-current assets
(1) (a) Fixed assets 5
(i) Tangible assets 43,027,750
(i) Intangible assets 4,017,153
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Figures at the end

Particulars Note No.| of31.03.2017
(Rs.)
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 185,163,810
(iv) Intangible assets under development -
(b) Non-current investments -
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 3,410,423
(d) Long-term loans and advances -
(e) Other non-current assets -
(2) Current assets

(a) Current investments -
(b) Inventories -
(c) Trade receivables -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 7 2,936,896,995
(e) Short-term loans and advances 8 12,798,723
(f) Other current assets 9 61,313,957
TOTAL 3,246,628,811

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Indore Smart City Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

[Nishant Warwade] [Manish Singh]
Chairman Executive Director

DIN 05340409 DIN 05277748

Sd/- Sd/-

[Rachna Gaur] [Anurag Kumar Saxena]
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No0.410808 M.No. F8115

Date: 16 Nov 2017
Place: Indore
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As per our report of even date
For Gupta & Ashok
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002254C

Sd/-

[CA Ashok Agrawal]

Partner
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INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LTD.

CIN: U75100MP20165GC035528
Regd. Off.: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, M.P.
Website: www.smartcityindore.org; Ph No.0731-2535572; E mail: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR PERIOD ENDING AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Figures at the end

Particulars Note No. of current
Reporting Period
(Rs.)
| Revenue from operations 10 910,000
Il Other income 83,423,039
1] Total Revenue (I +11) 84,333,039

A Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed -
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade -

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress -
and Stock-in-Trade

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs 11 175
Depreciation and amortization expense 5 720,424
Other expenses 12 83,612,440
Total expenses 84,333,039
\Y Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (lll - IV) (0)
\ Exceptional items -
VII | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) (0)
VIl | Extraordinary items -
IX Profit before tax (VII- VIII) (0)

X Tax expense:
(1) Current tax -

(2) Deferred tax 3,410,423
Xl Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 3,410,423
Xl | Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations -

) INDORE SMART CITY
Annual Report 2016-17 3 DEVELOPMENT LIMITED & g




Annual Report 2016-17

Figures at the end

Particulars Note No. of current
Reporting Period
(Rs.)
XIIl | Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
XIV | Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-X1l1) -
XV | Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 3,410,423

XVI [ Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Indore Smart City Development Limited

Sd/-

[Nishant Warwade]
Chairman

DIN 05340409

Sd/-

[Rachna Gaur]

Chief Financial Officer
M.No0.410808

Date: 16 Nov 2017
Place: Indore

Sd/-

[Manish Singh]
Executive Director
DIN 05277748

Sd/-

[Anurag Kumar Saxena]
Company Secretary
M.No. F8115

INDORE SMART CITY

As per our report of even date
For Gupta & Ashok
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 002254C

Sd/-

[CA Ashok Agrawal]
Partner

M No: 071274
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INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LTD.

CIN: U75100MP20165GC035528
Regd. Off.: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, M.P.
Website: www.smartcityindore.org; Ph No.0731-2535572; E mail: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31.03.2017

) Figures at the end
Particulars of current

Reporting Period
(Rs.)

Cash Flow from Operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations -
Profit before tax from discontinuing operations -
Profit before tax -

Non cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Share of profit(loss) from investment in partnership firm -
Depreciation/amortisation on continuing operations 720,424
Depreciation/amortisation on discontinuing operations -
Impairment/writeoffs on assets (continuing operations) -
Impairment/writeoffs on assets (discontinuing operations) -
Loss(Profit) on sale of fixed assets -
Provision for diminution in value of investment in subsidiary -
Provision for diminution in value of other investment -
Employee Stock compansation expense -
Unrealised foreign exchange loss -
Premium on forward exchange contract amortised -
Amortisation of ancillary cost -
Net gain on sale of current investments -
Interest expenses -
Interest income -
Dividend income -
Operating profit before changes in working capital 720,424

Movements in working capital:

Increase(decrease) in trade payable -
Increase(decrease) in long term provisions -
Increase(decrease) in short term provisions -
Increase(decrease) in other current liabilities 234,728,876
Increase(decrease) in other long term liabilities -
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Particulars

Figures at the end
of current
Reporting Period
(Rs.)

Decrease(increase) in trade receivables
Decrease(increase) in inventories

Decrease(increase) in long term loans and advances
Decrease(increase) in short term loans and advances
Decrease(increase) in other current assets
Decrease(increase) in other non-current assets
Decrease(increase) in bank balances(other than cash equ)
Cash generated from(used in) operations

Direct taxes paid (net)

Cash flows from operating activities (A)

Cash Flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, CWIP and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds from non-current investments

Purchase of non-current investments

Purchase of current investments

Proceeds from sale/maturity of current investments
Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity
of more than three months)

Redemption/maturity of bank deposits (having original
maturity of more than three months)

Interest received

Dividends received from subsidiary companies

Other dividends received

Cash flows from investing activities (B)

Cash Flow from financing activities

Proceeds of issuance of share capital
Proceeds of securities premium on issuance of share capital
Proceeds of Government grant received
Less Grant Utilised

Share application money proceeds
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Interest paid

Dividend paid on equity shares

(12,798,723)
(61,313,957)

161,336,620

161,336,620

(232,929,137)

131,912,551

(101,016,586)

1,035,600,000
1,924,400,000
(83,423,039)
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Figures at the end

Particulars of current
Reporting Period

(Rs.)

Dividend paid on preference shares -
Tax on equity dividend paid -
Stamp Duty paid on increase in Authorized Capital -
Share issue expenses -
Cash flow from financing activities (C) 2,876,576,961

Components of cash and cash equivalent

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT(A)+(B)+(C) 2,936,896,995
Opening Cash Egivalents
Cash on hand -
Cheques/drafts on hand With banks; -
Total Opening cash and cash equivalents -
Closing Cash Eqgivalents
in current accounts 807,896,995
in deposit accounts 2,129,000,000
unpaid dividend accounts -
unpaid matured deposits -
unpaid matured debentures -
debit balance in cash credit account -

Total Closing cash and cash equivalents 2,936,896,995

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Indore Smart City Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/- As per our report of even date
[Nishant Warwade] [Manish Singh] For Gupta & Ashok

Chairman Executive Director Chartered Accountants

DIN 05340409 DIN 05277748 Firm Reg. No. 002254C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

[Rachna Gaur] [Anurag Kumar Saxenal] [CA Ashok Agrawal]

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Partner

M.No0.410808 M.No. F8115 M No: 071274

Date: 16 Nov 2017
Place: Indore
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NOTE 2

SHARE CAPITAL
2.1
aparvalue of Rs 10/- each as follows:

The authorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares having

Name No. of Shares % of Shareholding |As at March 31, 2017
As at 2017 (Rs.)
Authorised
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
103560000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,35,60,000 1,03,56,00,000
TOTAL 1,03,56,00,000
2.2 Reconciliation of outstanding shares at the 31.03.2017
beginning and at the end of the reporting period No. of Shares (Rs.)
(i) at the beginning of the period - -
(ii) Issued during the period - Bonus shares
(iii) Shares allotted/issued 10,35,60,000 1,03,56,00,000
(iv) Outstanding at the end of the period 10,35,60,000 1,03,56,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of

equity shares is intitled to one vote per share.

2.3 Shares in respect of each class in the company held by its holding company

Name No. of Shares % of Shareholding|  Amount in Rs.

As at 2017
Madhya Pradesh Urban Dev. Corp. 5,17,80,000 50% 51,78,00,000
TOTAL 5,17,80,000 50% 51,78,00,000

Note: That as per Article No.12.1(V) of the Articles of Association of the company "Except nominee of the Central
Government and the Mayor, appointment of all the directors of the company or change therein shall be done with
the approval of MPUDCL ,so MPUDCL is having control over the composition of the Board of Directors of the
company and hence as per section 2(87)(i) of the Companies Act,2013 ISCDL is subisidiary of MPUDCL.

2.4 Shareholders holding more than 5% of Share Capital

Name No. of Shares % of Shareholding No. of Shares
As at 2017
Indore Municipal Corporation 5,17,80,000 50% 51,78,00,000
Madhya Pradesh Urban Dev. Corp. 5,17,80,000 50% 51,78,00,000
TOTAL 10,35,60,000 100% 1,03,56,00,000

Note:That as per annexure 5 of The Mission Statement & Guideline, the city level SPV is established as limited
Company under the Companies Act, 2013 and will be promoted by state and Urban Local Body joinly, both

having 50:50 equity shareholding.

1 DEVELOPMENT LIMITED E
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NOTE 3
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Particulars As at March 31, 2017
(Rs.)
1. CORPUS FUND
Grant Recived from
(i) MP Government 48,22,00,000
(ii) Central Government 1,34,22,00,000
Add: Interest Received on idle grant kept as fixed deposit 13,19,12,551
TOTAL (A) 1,95,63,12,551
2. GENERAL FUND -
Grant Received for A&OE Expenditure 10,00,00,000
Less: Recognised in P&L Statement to the extend 8,34,23,039
expenditure incurred
Balance Grant Carried forward 1,65,76,961
Profit/(loss) Transferred from Profit & Loss Statement 34,10,423
TOTAL (B) 1,99,87,384
TOTAL (A+B) 1,97,62,99,935

Note: 1 That as per para 10.3 of The Mission Statement & Guideline, funds provided to the SPV will be in the form of
tied grantand to be keptin a separate grant fund These funds will be utilised only for the purposes for which the
grants have been given and subject to condition laid down by the MoUD and the hence the same is treated as
corpus fund.

2. Thatas per para 10.4 of The Mission Statement & Guidelines, initial paid up capital of the SPV shall be 200 (Rs.
100 Crore of GOl contribution and Rs. 100 Crore of State Share).

3. That upto 31.03.2017 paid up capital of Rs. 103.56 crores has been issued which is subject to approval from
MOUD.

4. Thatto meetoutthe minimum capital base criteria of R. 200 crores, Grant of Rs. 96.44 crores (i.e. 48.22 each of
ULB and the State Govt.) shall be converted into share capital on receipt of approval from the state govt and
MOUD, GOl out of the amount appearingin corpusfund.

5. Thatinterest accrued by investing the funds received from GOl and state government cannot be utilised for the
purpose other than for the implementation of objects for purpose for which this SPV company is formed and
hence the sameis considered as part of tied Grant.

CURRENT LIABILITIES
NOTE 4

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at March 31, 2017
(Rs.)
Creditors for project expenditure 23,35,70,341
Security deposit withheld 6,97,080
Commercial Tax 3,07,636
Labour Cess 1,53,819
TOTAL 23,47,28,876
} INDORE SMART CITY
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Notes:

a) Thatthe assets which are put to use during the financial year commencing from 11.03.2016 t0 31.03.2017
has been capitalised during the year and depreciation has been provided as per Straight line method of
Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013.

b) That while recognising the projects which are undergoing under the Smart City mission as Capital WIP we
have relied upon AS-10issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, according to which " the
cost of an item of property, plant & equipments should be recognised as an asset if, and only if : (a) it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the enterprise; and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. That as per Mission Statement & Guideline issued by MPUDCL, the
future economic benefits may flow to the enterprice in monetry or non-monetry form, directly or
indirectly in the form of provision of services in accordance with the entities' objective. That in regard to
cost, all cost directly attributable to cost of assets has been added to the cost of capital WIP which is
separatelyidentifiable.

c) Thatfor financial year ended as on 31.03.2017 all the projects are under construction and hence disclosed
under Capital WIP.

d) That all the Tangible assets capitalised during the year are for administration purpose and ownership
belongs tothe company.

e) That Mobile Static transfer station Inc. Hookloader and ESRI GIS Software are intangible assets which are
under PAN city project, for waste collection and management system as per the Mission Statement &
Guideline.

) INDORE SMART CITY
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NOTE 6
DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITY
(Rs.)
Deferred tax liabilities/assets (net)
Deferred tax liability
Timing difference on account of
WDV as per Companies Act 47044903
WDV as per Income Tax Act 43826549
Difference 3218353
Deferred tax Liability 994471 994471
Amount to the extent not amortised as section 35D of IT Act 14255320
Deferred Tax Asset 4404893.88 4404894
Net Deferred Tax Asset 3410423
NET DEFERRED TAX 3410423
NOTE 7
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Rs.)
Cash on hand -
Balance with Scheduled & Other Banks 807,896,995
FDR With Banks (Maturity within 1 year) 2,129,000,000
TOTAL 2,936,896,995
NOTE 8
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
. As at March 31, 2017
Particulars
(Rs.)
Balance with Statutory Authorities (unsecured, considered good)
TDS Receivable 12,798,723
TOTAL 12,798,723
NOTE 9
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at March 31, 2017
(Rs.)
Accrued Interest on FDR 61,313,957
TOTAL 61,313,957
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NOTE 10
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(Rs.)
E-Procurement Fees 910000
TOTAL 910000
NOTE 11
FINANCE COST
(Rs.)
Bank Charges 175
TOTAL 175
NOTE 12
OTHER EXPENSES
(Rs.)
Professional Charges 1,951,811
Green Building Certification 80,500
Office Expenses 3,600
Preliminary Expenses 17,819,150
Audit fee 57,500
ROC Charges for increase in paid-up capital 1,034,600
Photocopy and Binding Charges 38,142
Printing & Stationary Charges 45,980
Smart City Launching Expenses 21,088,332
Advertising Expenses 9,300,600
Professional Charges Planning 489,532
Professional Fees For Project Development 4,312,500
Project Management Consultant 27,390,193
TOTAL 83,612,440
Annual Report 2016-17 INDORE SMART CITY
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INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LTD.

CIN: U75100MP20165GC035528
Regd. Off.: Smart City Office, Nehru Park Campus, Indore, M.P.
Website: www.smartcityindore.org; Ph No.0731-2535572; E mail: smartcityindorel6@gmail.com

NOTE-1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017 i.e FROM 11.03.2016 TO
31.03.2017.

1. Corporate Information- Indore Smart City Development Limited (the "Company") was incorporated in
India on 11th March, 2016.It is a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) created for the implementation of the
"Smart City Mission" at the Indore city. The SPV will plan, appraise, approve, release funds, implement,
manage, operate, monitor and evaluate the smart city development project as per the Mission
Statement & Guidelineissued by Ministry of Urban Development Government of India.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies forming part of financial statements

i.  Basis of Preparation- Financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, to comply
with the Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

ii. Use of Estimates:- The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods

iii. Cash Flow Statement:- Cash Flow Statement are prepared under Indirect Method as set out in the
Accounting Standard - 3 specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

iv. Tangible fixed assets- Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation. The
cost of fixed assets includes taxes, freight and other incidental expenses relating to the acquisition and
installation of the respective assets. An appropriate charge of pre-operative expenses, interest and
commitment chargesincurred up to the date of installation of fixed assets is also capitalised.

v. Depreciation and amortisation- Depreciation on tangible assets has been calculated on straight line
method taking life of the assets as given in the Schedule - Il of Companies Act, 2013 on 95% of value of
assets.

Value of assets purchased is less than Rs. 5,000/- is not recognized as assets it is written off during the
sameyear.

Depreciationis provided at the following useful life adopted by the Authority

Item of fixed Asset Useful life
Computer 3years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Furniture 10Years

) INDORE SMART CITY
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vi. Intangible Assets- Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible assets, are not capitalized and
expensed off in the Statement of Profitand Loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.
If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortization periodis changed accordingly

vii. Impairment of assets- An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an
assetisidentified asimpaired.

viii. Revenue recognition- Revenue are recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit
will flow to the company as revenue can be reliably measured. Itis accounted for net of trade discounts
and sales return. For revenue from services, performance is recognised under the proportionate
completion method and performance is regarded as being achieved when no significant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from rendering of services.

ix. Income Taxes- Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the provisions of Income - tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognised, on
timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate
inone period and are capable of reversalin one or more subsequent periods.

X. Provisions- Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of
resources.

xi. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets- Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

xii. Cash and cash equivalents- Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short term (three months or less from the date of acquisition) highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changeinvalue.

xi. Government Grants

1. Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and (ii) the grants will be received.

2. Government grantsin the nature of promoter's Contribution which are not related to specific fixed
asset are credited to Capital reserve and treated as part of corpus fund.

3. Government Grant related to A& OE expenditure recognised in Profit & Loss Account as other
income to the extent the expenses incurred and unutilised amount carried over and accounted for
asincomeintheyear of its utilisation.
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xiii. Related Party Disclosure- As per Accounting standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the
related parties as defined in the Accounting standard are given below:-

(i) List of Related Parties

A) List of related parties where control exists.

SrNo [ Name of Party Nature of Relationship
1 MP Urban Development Company Limited Holding Company
2 Indore Municipal Corporation Substantial Interest

B) KeyManagerial Personnel :-

SrNo | Name of Party Nature of Relationship
1 ShriRohan Saxena Chief Executive Officer
2 CA. Santosh Kag Chief Finance Officer

3 CS. Anurag Kumar Saxena Company Secretary

(i) Transactions with related parties

SrNo | Name of Party Nature of Transaction Amount(inRs)
1 CA.Santosh Kag Remuneration 4,62,727
2 CS. Anurag Kumar Saxena Remuneration 3,89,683

3. NotestoAccounts: -
i. That the company incorporated on 11.03.2016 and hence books of accounts prepared for the
periodfrom 11.03.2016t031.03.2017.

ii. Disclosure onSpecified Bank Notes-During the year, the Company had specified bank notes (SBNs)
or Other denomination notes as defined in the MCA Notification G.S.R. 308 (E), dated March
31,2017. The details of SBNs held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to
December 30, 2016, the denomination-wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification are as

follows:
Particulars SBNs Other Denomination Total
Notes

Closing cashinhandason 08.11.2016 0 0 0
(+) Permitted receipts 0 0 0
(-) Permitted payments 0 0 0
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 0 0 0
Closing cashinhandason 30.12.2016 0 0 0

For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided
in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic
Affairs numberS.0.3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.".
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iii. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for (net of advances)ason 31.03.2017 isas under:-

Sr | Particulars Contract Value [ Provided for | Balance

No (inCrores) inbooks

1 Supply, Installation, Testing and 9.04 0 9.04
Commissioning of 11KV & LT Underground
Cabling System with Compact Substation
on Biyabaniand Subhash Marg, Indore
under Smart City Mission

2 Construction of Viyas Bridge Jinsi Depo 11.72 6.30 5.42
via BadaGanpati

2 Improvement of Roads (Raj Mohallato 10.44 0.68 9.76
Bada Ganpati)

3 Redevelopment of JinsiHaat Bazaar & 9.12 0.36 8.76
Construction of Ancillary Buildings

4 Construction of Chandrabhaga Bridge 5.03 5.03

5 Construction of Central Median and 2.46 2.46
Erection of Electrical Pole on Biyabani Road
& Subhash Marg, Indore.

6 Improvement of Roads (Mhow Naka to 18.46 8.68 9.78
Tori Corner)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Indore Smart City Development Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

[Nishant Warwade] [Manish Singh]
Chairman Executive Director
DIN 05340409 DIN 05277748
Sd/- Sd/-

[C.A. Rachna Gaur]
Chief Financial Officer

M.No0.410808 M.No. F8115

Date: 16 Nov 2017
Place: Indore
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[Anurag Kumar Saxena]
Company Secretary
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As per report of even date annexed
For Gupta & Ashok

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 002254C

Sd/-

Partner
M No: 071274
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[CA Ashok Agrawal]
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